Kingston Day Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm

In attendance: Bettie, Charlotte, Charlie, Gary, Lynn, Richard, Phil, Holly, Kelli, Joe, Robin, Mark, Vic

Correction to the minutes from last meeting regarding the attendees – had Bettie's name twice missed adding Charlotte

Kelli made a motion to accept the minutes from June 21st, Bettie 2nd, all in favor, motion carries.

Kelli Vendor Update: 22 at this time, she is still getting requests at this time – more flea market types, so it seems like the last minute is local church and school groups, she will do her best to fit them in. Will meet with DAD so they don't have power issues. Last year we had 38 vendors, still haven't gotten Mark's stuff back on the bingo, it is a big space, they have communicated but need to finalize. She hasn't heard from St Vincent DePaul, the guy who rides the bike and dresses like a clown. The ponies haven't contacted Kelli yet, she says they take a lot of work so she will wait to see if she hears from them. Kelli has a lot of applications out – a Mary Dunn contacted Richard, "Mary's Dogs", she would be good to go per Kelli. Mark wants to get into the Taste of Rockingham and needs to talk about Bingo, Coffee Organic will not be participating because she doesn't have liability insurance. Someone from the state may be contacting Richard about who is participating

Holly passed out the shirts for the team member for Kingston Days.

No update from the Treasurer, Cindy is on vacation and not back until the 30th, Robin may ask her to email them to Lynn (Sect) so distribute.

Program books – lost 10 ads from what we previously had, with the increased revenue costs we should be around last year's revenues. 4 outstanding checks need to be collected. Program book is printed and a sample was provided to everyone, a list was distributed of the number of businesses that we need to drop off the program books to. Get them into the stores and businesses as soon as possible; there will be extras for the Carriage Town News distribution.

Robin no changes or update on tents – everything is the same, Porta Potty's are ordered per Bettie.

Entertainment: No update from Russ this week

Robin said in order to get checks signed the selectmen meet every 2 weeks – there may be a struggle to get paid.

Phil update on Food tent – everything has been ordered, Difeo Oil has been sold – would be nice to show how much the gas and service they provide is worth. Will have trash barrels and recycle bins. Checks will be hand delivered by Phil – Cindy needs the account # to write on the check.

Rich – Taste of Rockingham, Bucco's and Carriage Towne, Mark wants in to the Taste of Rockingham, he will do stuff with his store. He will see if they need gas or an oven, he will confirm with John. Bucco's

asked if Sad Café musicians wanted to play at his location on Sat and Sun, Rich will contact Linda Ard at Sad Café.

Kathi – games are all set, she has people to help, volunteers are in good shape, call into Selectmen about the Indemnification form for the volunteers. Midway status – no more update on the karate demo, need to get in touch with Russ. Nancy Griswald wants to volunteer, so will put in touch with Kathi. The police dog demo – Gary communicated with the Chief that they would be moved away from the children's activities.

Craft fair – Holly has a whole book full of crafters, they have all signed the Indemnification form. Lay out the vendor layout Thursday evening after our meeting on Aug 2nd. Might want to use athletic field paint when spraying the spaces. Flea market is Saturday – Yard Sales is Sunday and Holly gets the money on Sunday.

Children's activities are all set up – Holly has a small tent to use.

Raffle 3 items – Landscapers Depot- Bench, Sunrise Tree Service Gift Certificate, Bobs Septic and Bird Bath from Joe Sears, bike from Walmart is still tentative. (We will have 10 buckets provided by Phil).

Holly has the ribbons for anyone who needs them, the charge has been provided to Robin.

Corn eating – Brian says he hopes he has corn by that time – Phil will cook it, he has the equipment.

Phil bought the pies and the whip cream, paper plates and need wet naps, can opener – Lynn will get a volunteer to run it.

Mark Clyrulic – Country Store pay \$220 vendor space for bingo, committee is fine with this. Motion Kelli and 2nd from Richard – all in favor – motion carries. Bingo is 50 cents a card – Mark will need the overhead tent lights – time for Bingo is and are there any volunteers to help Mark? Friday night goes to 9pm, Saturday goes to 8 and Sun till 4:30. Kathi can we get volunteers to help Mark, we have a volunteer tent and table in the information booth. Obtain the list of volunteers and find out who can help, email Kathi who can help.

Pie eating contest – Lynn to call Mary Fidler and Hope Wetzel to gain information regarding how to run the contest. Update: Cheryl Gagnon will be helping per Kathi.

Games are all ordered and will be picked by Kathi – High Striker will be delivered.

Golf Cart – Y will deliver the cart.

Electrical and Power Update – Joe will get spray to get rid of the bees/hornets. Joe to look at the preliminary mock up for the electricity needs.

Signs to Go still need information.

Wendall is putting up the tent for Horseshoes – he is working with Charlotte. Charlotte has the prizes – the phone number is wrong in the book. They put a 508 # in the book, we need to call them and

apologize and tell them the correct # 603-583-2183. Lynn will call the number. Need to check to see who mows the land for the horseshoe pits.

Charlie and Joe said no issue with the car and motorcycle shows.

Photographer is set for Saturday, Cathy Grant does a slide show of Kingston Days.

Pizza meeting on the Plains for Thursday night Aug 2^{nd} , 6pm. Vendors can start setting up as early as Thursday p.m.

Fireworks update, we went with traditional American Thunder, Chief is working on the permit, will contact the school and fire dept. Rain date is set for Sunday.

Reviewed the list of places to drop off the Program Books.

Roger will be on the town truck for Saturday and Peter will drive on Sunday for trash pickup.

Motion to adjourn, Robin, 2nd from Rich, all in favor, motion carries to adjourn.

Lynn Gainty